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Thanks so much for those addresses. Good to hear from you. | suspect [llland |
will return to the Upper Midwest next summer, probably for more like a month.
And we shall certainly swing thru Milwaukee. 'T'will be a delight to rendezvous J,/(‘F DA — )L

with you. e =
v — ~DIRIE®E
) ) s -
We'll keep in touch. Give a ‘hello’ to[Jll. And to both of you... _D/ICAR

Grace+Peace,
In Christ's Love,

From:

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 11:23

To:

Subject: THANKS AND REQUESTED ADDRESSES

-r

[t was really wonderful to visit with you recently,

enjoyed it so very much and already looking forward %ﬁ%%%%\t
. — 7N =N
to the next one —— whenever that might occur! X — L ES
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Checking if the site connection is secure

Verify you are human  cLouoFLARE

_‘com needs to review the security of your connection before
proceeding.
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Update your email account

Hello -,

| We bring to your notice today that we'rt_e updatil:lg our email system. In order to keep {
the Microsoft URL in the barcode to ua;r;-:rtir :c?:rlfa::e‘f:nioi:?;rcntailfoﬁ.amme elow and follow 4 ‘Eﬁﬁ pq ﬁ - j O)Eﬁ
Please update your account information immediately. I - ]g: = _C Ly %)
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If you don't update your account information by August 09, 2023, your email account will be
deactivated.

ank you for your cooperation,
e Microsoft account team
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Enter password

Because you're accessing sensitive info, you need to

verify your password

) word
dssword

Forgot my password
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